Sources of Free Periodicals and Databases





Peace Corps
Information Collection and Exchange
RE007

Information Collection and Exchange

The Peace Corps Information Collection and Exchange (ICE), a unit of the Center for Field Assistance and Applied Research (The Center), makes available the strategies and technologies developed by Peace Corps Volunteers, their co-workers, and their counterparts to development organizations and workers who might find them useful. ICE works with Peace Corps technical and training specialists to identify and develop information of all kind to support Volunteers and overseas staff. ICE also collects and disseminates training guides, curricula, lesson plans, project reports, manuals, and other Peace Corps-generated materials developed in the field. Some materials are printed "as-is"; others provide a source of field-based information for the production of manuals or for research in particular program areas. Materials that you submit to ICE become part of the Peace Corps' larger contribution to development.

This publication was produced by the Peace Corps Center for Field Assistance and Applied Research. It is distributed through the Center's Information Collection and Exchange unit. For further information about ICE materials (periodicals, books, videos, etc.,) and information services, or for additional copies of this manual, please contact ICE and refer to the ICE Catalog number that appears on this publication:

Peace Corps
Center for Field Assistance and Applied Research
Information Collection and Exchange
1111 20th Street, NW, Room 1200
Washington, DC 20526

iceorders@peacecorps.gov Tel: 202.692.2640 Fax: 202.692.2641

Abridged Dewey Decimal Classification (DDC) Number: 050

Share your experience!

Add your experience to the ICE Resource Center. Send your materials to us so that we can share them with other development workers. Your technical insights serve as the basis for the generation of ICE materials, reprints, and training materials. They also ensure that ICE is providing the most up-to-date innovative problem-solving techniques and information available to you and your fellow development workers.

Sources of Free Periodicals and Databases





Peace Corps Information Collection and Exchange RE007



Table of Contents

nt	roduction	1
Per	iodicals	3
	AARP International, The Journal	3
	Adolescence Education Newsletter	
	Agritrade	3
	Arid Lands Newsletter, The	4
	Baobab	
	Bees for Development Journal	4
	Biological Conservation Newsletter	5
	Boiling Point	
	BOND Networker, The	5
	Bulletin of the World Health Organization (BLT)	
	California Agriculture	6
	Capacity.org	6
	CGIAR News	7
	Chronic Disease Prevention and Control in the Americas	7
	CIRCLE Newsletters	
	Commercial News USA	8
	Community Eye Health Journal	
	Crop Prospects and Food Situation	
	Cultivar Newsletter, The	9
	Disasters: Preparedness and Mitigation in the Americas	
	Early Childhood Matters / Espacio para la Infancia	
	ECHO Development Notes	
	Ecology and Society	
	Educational Innovation and Information	.10
	Educational Practices Series	.11
	EETAP Bulletin	
	EID Updates: Emerging and Reemerging Infectious Diseases,	
	Region of the Americas	.11
	Emerging Infectious Diseases Journal	.12
	ENERGIA News, Newsletter of the Network for Gender and	
	Sustainable Energy	.12
	English Teaching Forum	.12
	Epidemiological Bulletin	. 13
	Equidad	
	Ethics and Development	
	Evaluation Exchange, The	
	Exchange on HIV/AIDS, Sexuality and Gender	. 14
	Feeding the Future	
	Field Notes Newsletter	
	Finance and Development	
	Finding Solutions Newsletter	
	Food Outlook: Global Market Analysis	



Footsteps	16
Future of Children Journal, The	17
Gatekeeper Series, The	17
Gender and Development in Brief	17
Geneflow	18
Global Immunization News (GIN)	18
Global TeachNet Newsletter	18
Global Volunteer Update	19
Grassroots Development	
GRID Network Magazine	19
Guidestar Newsletter	20
Habitat Debate	20
Health Exchange Magazine	20
HIV News	21
IACD Newsletter	21
ICT in Education Announcement e-Newsletter	21
ICT Update	22
id21 Insights	22
id21 Natural Resources Highlights	22
Ideas for Development in the Americas (IDEA)	23
IDRC Reports	23
IFLA Journal: Official Journal of the International Federation of Library	
Associations and Institutions	23
IFM Infrastructure and Financial Market Review	24
Immunization Newsletter	24
INASP Newsletter	24
InfoDev Newsnotes	25
Information Technologies and International Development (ITID)	25
INSTRAW News	25
Intangible Heritage Messenger, The	26
International Forest Fire News	26
International Journal on Multicultural Societies	26
International Rice Research Notes (IRRN)	27
International Sharing	27
Internet TESL Journal, The	28
IPPF HIV Update	
IPPF Medical Bulletin	
Journal of Community Informatics, The	28
LEISA Magazine on Low External Input and Sustainable Agriculture	29
Matilda Ziegler Magazine for the Blind, The	29
Microenterprise Americas	30
MIT Technology Review e-Newsletters	30
Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)	30
NAAEE Communicator	30
Natural Hazards Observer	31
Neighbors Magazine	31

iv Peace Corps

Network News	31
Non-Wood News	32
Nutriview	32
ODI e-Newsletter	32
OneWorld Perspectives Magazine	33
On-the-Go e-TA	
OUTREACH	
PAHO Today	33
Participatory Learning and Action	
Planet Earth	
Population Reports	
Praxis Notes	
Preventing Chronic Disease	
Prospects = Perspectives = Perspectivas	
Refugees	35
Renewable Energy for Development	36
Resource Center of The Corporation for National and Community Serv	
E-newsletter, The	
Sahel Weather and Crop Situation (Sahel Report)	36
Skipping Stones: An International Multicultural Magazine	37
Source Water and Sanitation News Service	37
Spore	
SSHE Notes and News	
Star, The	
Unasylva	38
UNESCO Courier, The	
Voices Newsletter	
Women's Health Exchange, The	
World Neighbors in Action	
World of Work Magazine	
WorldView Magazine	
Youth InfoNet	40
YouthLens	
Databases	
African Journals Online (AJOL)	
Access to Global Online Research in Agriculture (AGORA)	
Accessible Information on Development Activities (AiDA)	43
Bioline International	43
BioMed Central	
BLDS Document Delivery Service	44
BRIDGE	
Directory of Development Organizations (Devdir)	45
Directory of Open Access Journals (DOAJ)	45
EarthTrends	
Eldis Database	
Electronic Journals Library (EIL)	



	EnviroLink	.46
	HighWire Press	
	Health InterNetwork Access to Research Initiative (HINARI)	.46
	HIV/AIDS & Education Database	
	iBiblio	.47
	IRRI Library	.47
	JSTOR Open Africa Initiative	.47
	LibriVox	
	Online Access to Research in the Environment (OARE)	.48
	Open J-Gate	
	Participation Net	
	Project Gutenberg	.48
	PubMed Central	
	Rice Knowledge Bank	.49
	Scientific Electronic Library Online (SciELO)	.49
	Siyanda	
	Source Resource Library	.50
	United States Agricultural Information Network (USAIN)	.50
CD-	-ROMs	
	ADBI CD-ROM Library	.51
	AIDS Action CD-ROM	.51
	CIFOR Computer Based Tools	.51
	Disability, Inclusion and Development	.51
	Eldis OnDisc	.52
	Energy for Sustainable Development	.52
	e-Talc	.52
	IMARK Resource Kit	.53
	Rice Knowledge Bank CD	.53
	Virtual Disaster Library	.53
Indexes		55
	Subject Index	
	Language Index	.63

Introduction

Sources of Free Periodicals and Databases [ICE No. RE007] is compiled by the Peace Corps office of Information Collection and Exchange (ICE) to provide Peace Corps Volunteers with information on periodicals, databases, and CD-ROMs that can offer helpful information for primary and secondary projects. ICE regularly updates the data in this publication with information provided by the organizations listed. All earlier versions of this publication are now obsolete and may contain misleading information. Please discard and recycle them.

Many of the periodicals listed could be of use to counterparts. They might also be useful additions to a local library or resource center. Please do share the information contained in this publication with counterparts and librarians/resource center managers.

Some of the periodicals and CD-ROMs included in this listing are available in print format. Others are available only electronically and some are available in both hard copy and online. Some of the organizations require that you sign up to receive the free subscription. Others provide the periodicals online without subscription.

If you or your counterpart are interested in receiving any of the periodicals by subscription, please communicate directly with the organization listed. For sustainability, having a local library or resource center subscribe is preferable. If you subscribe in your own name to print publications, please notify the organization of your expected date of close of service and changes of address.

Print subscriptions take time to process and publications sent by surface mail can take six weeks or longer to reach their destination. Expect a delay between the time of ordering and the time the first issue arrives.

ICE provides some periodicals directly to Peace Corps Information Resource Centers (IRCs) in-country. Copies are sent to each IRC on the basis of current Peace Corps projects of the country. In some cases, multiple copies are provided. At least one copy is sent to each country that has a project related to the subject of the magazine. Periodicals sent by ICE are indicated by a note in the description of the magazine in this listing.



Before ordering any periodical listed directly, check in your Peace Corps IRC. The current issue may already be available for your use.

In addition to this publication, ICE has compiled two other publications to assist you and your counterpart in helping to develop local libraries and resource centers. *Sources of Donated Books* [ICE No. RE003] lists organizations that donate books to countries where Peace Corps has projects. *Libraries for All!: How to Start and Run a Basic Library* [ICE No. RE035] is a how-to guide for setting up a small library. Check in your IRC for copies of these publications. You may also order copies directly from ICE.

NOTE: Inclusion of organizations, Web addresses, or links to websites in this publication does not indicate endorsement of content or work program.

Periodicals

AARP International, The Journal

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP) 601 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20049 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 434 2398

Fax: 1 202 434 2454

CONTACT:

Holly Schulz, hschulz@aarp.org

WEBSITE: http://www.aarp.org/research/international/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail and surface mail

AARP International, The Journal highlights best practices and ideas on global aging issues from national and international perspectives. There are two regular issues per year and two additional issues which feature articles from AARP's major conferences. The Journal is available in English online.

Adolescence Education Newsletter

UNESCO Bangkok Asia and Pacific Regional Bureau for Education PO Box 967, Prakhanong Post Office Bangkok 10110 THAILAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +66 2 3910577 Fax: +66 2 3910866

CONTACT:

bangkok@unescobkk.org

WEBSITE: http://www.unescobkk.org/index.php?id=750

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Adolescence Education has two issues per year (June and December) highlighting Asia and Pacific country and regional news and updates on adolescent reproductive and sexual health resources and research.

Agritrade

Technical Centre for Agriculture and Rural Cooperation (CTA) PO Box 380 NL 6700 AJ Wageningen THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +31(0) 317 467100 Fax: +31 (0) 317 460067

CONTACT: cta@cta.int

WEBSITE: http://agritrade.cta.int/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

Technical Centre for Agriculture and Rural Cooperation (CTA) is an African, Caribbean and Pacific (ACP) European Union institution working in the field of information for development. *Agritrade* provides news and analysis of international agricultural-trade issues related to ACP countries.



Agritrade publishes a monthly news update and a bi-monthly fisheries news update, both available in English and French. Subscribers can sign up to receive updates by e-mail or visit the website.

Arid Lands Newsletter, The

Office of Arid Lands Studies The University of Arizona 1955 East 6th Street Tucson, AZ 85719-5224 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 520 621 8584 Fax: 1 520 621 3816

CONTACT: Katherine Waser, Editor, kwaser@ag.arizona.edu

WEBSITE: http://ag.arizona.edu/ OALS/ALN/ALNHome.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Features articles by scientists, scholars, land managers, and conservationists on the problems and potential and sustainable uses of arid and semiarid lands worldwide. Published two times per year, *The Arid Lands Newsletter* is available in full text online. Subscribers may request e-mail notification of each online issue or a print version with only summaries of the articles.

Baobab

Arid Lands Information Network-Eastern Africa (ALIN-EA) PO Box 10098, 00100 G.P.O. Nairobi KENYA TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +254 20 2731557 Fax: +254 20 2737813

CONTACT: info@alin.or.ke

WEBSITE: http://www.alin.or.ke/publications/baobab.asp

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Baobab is published three times per year and is written by dryland community development workers for dryland community development workers. It is composed of case studies of grassroots development practices in the African drylands.

Bees for Development Journal

Troy Monmouth NP25 4AB U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 16007 13648 Fax: +44 (0) 16007 16167

CONTACT: Dr. Nicola Bradbear, Editor, info@beesfordevelopment.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.beesfordevelopment.org

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/ PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING METHOD: Some content archived online/airmail

Bees for Development Journal (formerly known as Beekeeping and Development), provides information to help beekeepers in developing countries. It is published four times

per year in English, with some back issues in French and a special Portuguese issue. Information from past issues is available on the website in the Information Centre. Copies of some past issues are available free of charge. Beekeepers in developing countries who cannot afford the subscription fee may pay in pure beeswax or apply to The Bees for Development Trust for a possible free subscription trust@ beesfordevelopment.org.

Biological Conservation Newsletter

Department of Botany Smithsonian Institution PO Box 37012 NMNH, MRC-166 Washington, DC 20013-7012 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 633 0940 Fax: 1 202 786 2563

CONTACT: Gary Krupnick, Editor, krupnickg@si.edu

WEBSITE: http://ravenel.si.edu/bcn/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

This is a monthly newsletter describing current Smithsonian research on animal and plant conservation. It includes lists of current literature on biological conservation, notices of meetings, job announcements, book reviews, and educational materials. Available only in English.

Boiling Point

PO Box 900 Bromley BR1 9FF U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: + 44 (0) 20 7193 3699 Fax: + 44 (0) 870 137 2360

CONTACT: Rona Wilkinson, Editor, boilingpoint@hedon.info

WEBSITE: http://www.hedon.info/goto.php/BoilingPoint

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
contact Household Energy Network
(HEDON) to inquire about shipping
method

Boiling Point, published by Household Energy Network, is an international journal on household energy. It reports about developments with kitchen conditions and smoke removal, institutional stoves, and stoves for small scale industrial processes. The journal is a forum for sharing information and experiences about household energy. Boiling Point is published and distributed twice per year free of charge to individual household energy workers and institutions. Available only in English.

BOND Networker, The

British Overseas Nongovernmental Organizations for Development (BOND) Regent's Wharf 8 All Saints Street London N1 9RL U.K.



TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0) 20 7837 8344 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7837 4220

Fax: +44 (0) 20 /83/ 4220

CONTACT: Publications Office, information@bond.org.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.bond.org. uk/networker/whatsnew.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

The Networker is the monthly publication of the BOND network. It provides up-to-date information and opinion on development issues. Published only in English. Individuals and organizations may sign up to receive a monthly e-mail announcing availability of the latest Networker.

Bulletin of the World Health Organization (BLT)

20 Avenue Appia 1211 Geneva 27 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Fax: +41 22 791 4894

CONTACT: General enquiries: bulletin@who.int;

Subscriptions: publications@who.int

WEBSITE:

http://www.who.int/bulletin/en/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Current issue available online

The Bulletin publishes public health information of significance to international policy-makers, researchers and practitioners, especially in developing countries. Some issues are thematic.

California Agriculture

6701 San Pablo Avenue, 2nd Floor Oakland, CA 94607-5200 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 510 642 2431 Fax: 1 510 643 5470

CONTACT: calagdesk@ucop.edu

WEBSITE:

http://californiaagriculture.ucop.edu/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Current issue available online

California Agriculture is a peerreviewed journal reporting on progress in research from the Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources of the University of California.

Capacity.org

THE NETHERLANDS

CONTACT: Editor-in-Chief, editor@capacity.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.capacity.org/en/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION: Current issue available online/print version available by subscription

Capacity.org, published in English, French, and Spanish, is a print and online journal published four times per year and accompanied by an

e-mail newsletter. It focuses on capacity building in international development. Each issue has a theme, such as accountability, incentives and motivation, or fragile states.

CGIAR News

Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research CGIAR Secretariat The World Bank MSN G6-601 1818 H Street NW Washington, DC 20433 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 4738951

Fax: 1 202 473 8110

CONTACT: cgiar@cgiar.org

WEBSITE: http://www.cgiar.org/publications/newsletters/index.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issues and archives)

This newsletter reports on international agricultural research three to four times per year.

Chronic Disease Prevention and Control in the Americas

PAHO/WHO Chronic Disease Program Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 525 23rd Street NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 974 3000

CONTACT: Dr. James Hospedales, hospedaj@paho.org

WEBSITE: http://www.paho.org/english/ad/dpc/nc/cronic.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This monthly newsletter shares South American and Caribbean regional developments and progress and information resources in the area of prevention and control of chronic diseases.

CIRCLE Newsletters

Community-based Innovations to Reduce Child Labor through Education (CIRCLE) Winrock International 1621 N. Kent Street, Ste. 1200 Arlington, VA 22209-2134 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 703 525 9430 Fax: 1 703 525 1744

CONTACT: circle@winrock.org

WEBSITE: http://circle.winrock.org/newsletter.cfm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

There are four regional versions of the *CIRCLE Newsletter*-Africa (English), Latin America (English, Spanish, Portuguese), South Asia (English), and Southeast Asia (English). The purpose is to share information on lessons and successes in the field of child labor



and education and prevention of trafficking for child labor.

Commercial News USA

PO Box 865 Northampton, MA 01061 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 413 586 8588

Fax: 1 413 584 1688

CONTACT: info@thinkglobal.us

WEBSITE:

http://www.thinkglobal.us/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

Commercial News USA is a listing of products and services from the United States. It also lists trade shows.

Community Eye Health Journal

International Centre for Eye Health London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine Keppel Street London WC1E 7HT U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 207 612 7964/72 Fax: +44 207 958 8317

CONTACT: Anita Shah, anita.shah@ Lshtm.ac.uk (or) admin@jceh.co.uk

WEBSITE:

http://www.cehjournal.org/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION: Available
online/print version available free to
requestors in developing countries

This journal is published four times per year in Chinese, English, French, Spanish and a country-specific edition for India. It addresses issues and current progress in eye health, including visual impairment and eye diseases.

Crop Prospects and Food Situation

Chief, Global Information and Early Warning Service Trade and Markets Division (EST) Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 - Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: (39) 06 5705 3099 Fax: (39) 06 5705 4495

CONTACT: giews1@fao.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fao.org/giews/english/cpfs/index.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

Crop Prospects and Food Situation includes information on global cereal supply and demand and overviews of food security issues. It is published six times per year in Chinese, English, French, and Spanish.

Cultivar Newsletter, The

Center for Agroecology and Sustainable Food Systems University of California, Santa Cruz 1156 High Street Santa Cruz, CA 95064 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 831 459 3240

CONTACT: jonitann@ucsc.edu

WEBSITE: http://casfs.ucsc.edu/publications/cultivar/index.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

The Cultivar newsletter is published two times per year. It reports on the research and activities of the Center for Agroecology and Sustainable Food Systems. It includes updates on sustainable agriculture topics.

Disasters: Preparedness and Mitigation in the Americas

Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)

Area on Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Relief 525 23rd Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 974 3399 Fax: 1 202 775 4578

CONTACT:

disaster-newsletter@paho.org

WEBSITE: http://www.paho.org/english/dd/ped/newsletter.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This newsletter reports on practices and lessons in reducing vulnerability to disaster. It is published four times per year in English and Spanish.

Early Childhood Matters / Espacio para la Infancia

PO Box 82334 2508 EH The Hague THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +31 70 3312200 Fax: +31 70 3502373

CONTACT: Teresa Moreno, teresa.moreno@byleerf.nl

WEBSITE:

http://www.bernardvanleer.org/publications/about_publications

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

Early Childhood Matters looks at specific issues regarding the development of young children, in particular from a psychosocial perspective. Also included are reports on the work of foundation-supported projects throughout the world.

Published two times per year in June and November, *Early Childhood Matters* and the Spanish edition, *Espacio para la Infancia*, are available in both print and online. To get a print subscription, send a request to subscribe to pubsrequest@byleerf.nl.



ECHO Development Notes

17391 Durrance Rd. North Fort Myers, FL 33917 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 239 543 3246

Fax: 1 239 543 5317

CONTACT: echo@echonet.org

WEBSITE: http://www.echonet. org/problem_solving.htm - ECHO Development Notes. http://www. echotech.org/ - Technical website, ECHO Development Notes Archive

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

ECHO is a nonprofit, Christian organization that provides technical support to NGOs, relief and development organizations, missionaries, nationals, volunteers and others working with individuals farming under difficult conditions. *ECHO Development Notes*, published four times per year in English, Spanish, and French, is a source of technical information on crops and appropriate technology. Each issue highlights techniques and plants with potential for the small farm or urban garden.

Ecology and Society

Resilience Alliance Publications PO Box 40037 Waterloo Square PO Waterloo, ON N2J 4V1 CANADA TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 519 575 9087

CONTACT: Michelle Lee, Managing Editor, managing_editor@ ecologyandsociety.org

WEBSITE:

http://ecologyandsociety.org/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

This peer-reviewed journal includes articles on research findings in the areas of ecological, political, and social foundations for sustainable social-ecological systems. It is published two times per year.

Educational Innovation and Information

Publications Unit
International Bureau of Education (IBE)
United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Organization
(UNESCO)
PO Box 199
1211 Geneva 20
SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +41 22 917 78 00 Fax: +41 22 917 78 01

CONTACT:

b.deluermoz@ibe.unesco.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ibe.unesco.org/publications/innovation.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Published two times per year in English, French, and Spanish, this

journal focuses its articles on the field of comparative education.

Educational Practices Series

Publications Unit International Bureau of Education (IBE) United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) PO Box 199 1211 Geneva 20 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +41 22 917 78 00 Fax: +41 22 917 78 01

CONTACT:

b.deluermoz@ibe.unesco.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ibe.unesco.org/publications/practices.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Each publication in this series focuses on a separate educational principle, such as motivation, preventing HIV/AIDS in schools, how children learn or tutoring.

EETAP Bulletin

Environmental Education and Training Partnership (EETAP) College of Natural Resources University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point Stevens Point, WI 54481 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1715 346 4958
Fax: 1715 346 4385

CONTACT: Dr. Augusto Medina, Project Manager, gmedina@niagaradsl.com

WEBSITE: http://eetap.org/html/archived_bulletins.php

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

This journal publishes updates on education and environmental literacy. Issued monthly.

EID Updates: Emerging and Reemerging Infectious Diseases, Region of the Americas

Pan-American Health Organization (PAHO) 515 23rd Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 974 3891 Fax: 1 202 974 3632

CONTACT: Suzanna Stephens, stephens@paho.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.paho.org/English/AD/DPC/CD/eid-eer-ew.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

The purpose of *EID Updates* is to disseminate information on the latest public-health events that have been identified as risks to health, trade, and/or international travel, as mandated by the International Health Regulations (IHR 2005). While most of these events are primarily due to



infectious agents, some are due to chemical or physical agents.

Emerging Infectious Diseases Journal

Coordinating Center for Infectious Diseases Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention (CDC)
1600 Clifton Road
Mailstop D61
Atlanta, GA 30333
U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 404 639 1960 Fax: 1 404 639 1954

CONTACT: eideditor@cdc.gov

WEBSITE:

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/eid/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/ PRINTED VERSION: Available online and in print

Reports on trends, findings, and current information on emerging infectious diseases. Published monthly.

ENERGIA News, Newsletter of the Network for Gender and Sustainable Energy

ENERGIA Secretariat PO Box 64, 3830 AB Leusden THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 33 4326044 Fax: +31 33 4940791

CONTACT: Anja Panjwani, a.panjwani@etcnl.nl

WEBSITE: http://www.energia.org/resources/newsletter/index.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail and surface mail

ENERGIA News is a printed newsletter on concepts and practice in the field of gender and sustainable energy. ENERGIA News provides a forum to collect, analyze, discuss, and disseminate information and experiences. It depends for articles on contributions from people working in the field directly focused on gender, women, and energy issues. Published twice per year in English.

English Teaching Forum

Contact the local American Embassy Public Affairs or Cultural Affairs Section.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Fax: 1 202 453 8858

CONTACT: etforum@state.gov

WEBSITE: http://exchanges.state.gov/forum/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Full online archive

English Teaching Forum is a refereed journal published four times per year by the U.S. Department of State for teachers of English as a foreign or second language. The mission of English Teaching Forum is to contribute to the professional development of its readers around the world by offering articles that

reflect current theory and practice in English language teaching.

NOTE: Copies of *English Teaching Forum* are available in the Peace Corps Information Resource Centers (IRCs) of countries with related projects.

Epidemiological Bulletin

Area of Analysis and Health Information Systems (AIS) Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 525 23rd Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 974 3703

Fax: 1 202 974 3674

CONTACT: maganaso@paho.org

WEBSITE: http://www.paho.org/english/dd/ais/beabout.htm

This bulletin promotes the exchange of epidemiological information through articles on communicable, non-communicable, emerging and re-emerging diseases, and surveillance, prevention, and control of diseases. Published four times per year.

Equidad

Inter-American Development Bank (IADB)
Sustainable Development Unit
Poverty and Inequality Unit
1300 New York Avenue, NW
Mail Stop E-421
Washington, DC 20577
U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 623 1000 Fax: 1 202 623 3299

CONTACT: pic@iadb.org or povunit@iadb.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iadb. org/publications/newsletters. cfm?language=En&parid=8

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Equidad newsletter is issued twice per year in English and Spanish. It features articles on poverty reduction and social equity in Latin America and the Caribbean.

Ethics and Development

Inter-American Initiative on Social Capital, Ethics and Development Inter-American Development Bank (IADB)

1300 New York Avenue, NW Mail Stop E-421 Washington, DC 20577 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 623 1000

CONTACT: etica@iadb.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iadb. org/publications/newsletters. cfm?language=En&parid=8

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

This weekly newsletter contains information on ethics, social capital, corporate social responsibility, and volunteerism in the international development context.



Evaluation Exchange, The

Harvard Family Research Project 3 Garden Street Cambridge, MA 02138 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 617 495 9108 Fax: 1 617 495 8594

CONTACT: Marcella Michaud, Publications/Communication Manager, marcella_michaud@ harvard.edu

WEBSITE: http://www.gse.harvard.edu/hfrp/eval.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

The Evaluation Exchange is published four times per year for program evaluators and practitioners, policymakers and funders. Articles highlight evaluation methods and approaches, emerging trends in evaluation and evaluation applications.

Exchange on HIV/AIDS, Sexuality and Gender

Royal Tropical Institute KIT Information & Library Services PO Box 95001 1090 HA Amsterdam THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 (0)20 568 8428 Fax: +31 (0)20 665 4423

CONTACT: Nel van Beelen, Editor, n.v.beelen@kit.nl

WEBSITE:

http://www.exchange-magazine.info

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
surface mail

Exchange on HIV/AIDS, Sexuality and Gender is published four times per year by the Royal Tropical Institute in the Netherlands in collaboration with Southern African HIV and AIDS Information Dissemination Service (SAfAIDS) in Zimbabwe. Each issue has a theme and/or target audience; special care is taken to include articles written by authors based in developing countries.

Exchange is published in English, French, and Portuguese. It is available in print, at no charge, for organizations working on HIV and AIDS at the local and national levels in developing countries. Shipping is only available by surface mail for free subscriptions. All current and back issues and full-text articles are available online, not only of the current magazine, but also of its predecessors (Sexual Health Exchange and AIDS/STI Health Promotion Exchange).

Feeding the Future

Sasakawa Africa Association 4th Floor, The Nippon Foundation Building 1-2-2 Akasaka, Minato-ku Tokyo 107-0052 JAPAN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 81 3 6229 5460 Fax: 81 3 6229 5464

CONTACT: saa@spf.or.jp

WEBSITE: http://www.saa-tokyo.

org/english/newsletter/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

Published approximately once per year, *Feeding the Future* reports on progress with agricultural technologies and small-scale farmers in sub-Saharan Africa.

Field Notes Newsletter

The Kerr Center for Sustainable Agriculture PO Box 588 Poteau, OK 74953 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 918 647 9123

Fax: 1 918 647 8712

CONTACT: Maura McDermott, Editor, mailbox@kerrcenter.com

WEBSITE: http://www.kerrcenter.com/HTML/newsltr.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issue and archives)

Field Notes, published four times per year, focuses on environmentally friendly farming and ranching.

Finance and Development

International Monetary Fund 700 19th Street, NW Washington, DC 20431 U.S.A. TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 623 8300 Fax: 1 202 623 6149

CONTACT: fanddletters@imf.org

WEBSITE: http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/fandd/fda.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Online archive/airmail

Provides information on the policies and activities of the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund, as well as on international and occasionally national economic issues of broad interest. Topics include exchange rates, monetary and fiscal policy, trade, adjustments, agriculture, health, technology transfer, and industrial growth. Individuals should state briefly the reasons for their subscription request. Published four times per year in six language editions: Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian (online only), and Spanish. Please specify desired language edition when ordering. To request a subscription, send an e-mail to publications@imf. org.

Finding Solutions Newsletter

Kids Can Make A Difference (KIDS) 1 Borodell Avenue Mystic, CT 06355 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 860 245 3620 Fax: 1 860 245 3651



CONTACT: Larry Levine, kids@kidscanmakeadifference.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.kidscanmakeadifference.org/news.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

Finding Solutions Newsletter is a publication of Kids Can Make A Difference (KIDS) and highlights current hunger issues, showcases student initiatives and features articles about actions taken by organizations, individuals, and educators that are making a difference in their communities and the world.

Food Outlook: Global Market Analysis

Chief, Global Information and Early Warning Service Trade and Markets Division (EST) Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 - Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: (39) 06 5705 3099 Fax: (39) 06 5705 4495

CONTACT: giews1@fao.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fao.org/ WAICENT/faoinfo/economic/giews/ english/fo/index.htm

PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING METHOD: Airmail

Food Outlook, published two times per year, reports on developments

in global food and feed markets, including commodity assessments and forecasts. Available in Chinese, English, French, and Spanish.

Footsteps

Tearfund 100 Church Road Teddington TW11 8QE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: + 0208 977 9144 Fax: + 0208 943 3594

CONTACT: Isabel Carter, Coordinating Editor, isabel.carter@tearfund.org

WEBSITE: http://tilz.tearfund.org/ Publications/About+Footsteps.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
surface mail

Footsteps is a quarterly magazine linking health and development workers worldwide. It is aimed at national workers involved in project management, primary health care, and agricultural and community development. The content is practical and aims to bring the stimulus of new ideas to those working in development. It has a Christian emphasis. The magazine is written in a simple and straightforward manner, making it particularly valuable to those individuals reading in a second language. *Footsteps* is available in English, French (Pas a Pas), Portuguese (Passo a Passo), and

Spanish (*Paso a Paso*). Please specify language edition desired.

Anyone wishing to be added to the mailing list can either write to the address above or e-mail footsteps@ tearfund.org giving a brief outline of their area of work and their contact information. To request the electronic version, e-mail footsteps@tearfund. org.

Future of Children Journal, The

The Brookings Institution Press The Brookings Institution 1775 Massachusetts Ave., NW Washington, DC 20036 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 536 3600 Fax: 1 202 536 3623

CONTACT: FOC@princeton.edu

WEBSITE: http://www. futureofchildren.org/index.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This journal, a publication of The Woodrow Wilson School of Public and International Affairs at Princeton University and The Brookings Institution, has articles on policies and programs for children. It is targeted toward policymakers, service providers, and educators. Issues are thematic. Published two times per year.

Gatekeeper Series, The

Research Information Ltd. Grenville Court Britwell Road, Burnham Bucks, SL1 8DF U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0)1628 600499 Fax: +44 (0)1628 600488

CONTACT: Holly Ashley, holly.ashley@iied.org or info@researchinformation.co.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.iied.org/NR/agbioliv/gatekeepers/index.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

The Gatekeeper Series, produced by the International Institute for Environment and Development's (IIED) Sustainable Agriculture and Rural Livelihoods Programme, highlights the topics of sustainable agriculture and resource management. Published three times per year.

Gender and Development in Brief

BRIDGE

Institute of Development Studies University of Sussex Brighton BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 1273 606261 Fax: +44 1273 877335

CONTACT: bridge@ids.ac.uk



WEBSITE: http://www.bridge.ids.ac.uk/bri_bull.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

In Brief is produced two times per year, focuses on topical gender themes and is targeted at policymakers and practitioners. Each issue contains an overview and two articles written by Southbased practitioners. Available in English, French, and Spanish. It can be obtained in printed copy and via e-mail.

Geneflow

Bioversity International Via dei Tre Denari 472a 00057 Maccarese (Rome) ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: (39) 066118.1 Fax: (39) 0661979661

CONTACT:

bioversity-publications@cgiar.org

WEBSITE:

http://news.bioversityinternational.org/index.php?catid=27&blogid=6

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/ PRINTED VERSION: Available online and in print

Geneflow is published once per year to promote awareness of agricultural biodiversity.

Global Immunization News (GIN)

Department of Immunization, Vaccines and Biologicals World Health Organization (WHO) Avenue Appia 20 1211 Geneva 27 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Fax: +41 22 7914227

CONTACT: vaccines@who.int

WEBSITE: http://www.who.int/immunization/gin/en/index.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

Includes technical information and news about immunizations. Issued 12 times per year.

Global TeachNet Newsletter

National Peace Corps Association 1900 L St., NW, Suite 404 Washington DC 20036 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 293 7728 ext. 12 Fax: 1 202 293 7554

CONTACT: Susan Neyer, Editor, susanneyer@astound.net

WEBSITE: http://www.rpcv.org/pages/sitepage.cfm?id=58

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

The Global TeachNet Newsletter is published four times per year by Global TeachNet, the global education network of the National

Peace Corps Association (NPCA) and the Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD). The purpose of the newsletter is to connect K-12 classroom teachers and other interested educators with ready-touse materials and information for infusing a more global perspective into everyday curriculum in all subject areas. Each 12-page Global TeachNet newsletter contains resources, announcements of upcoming workshops and travel opportunities, a K-8 and a 9-12 corner with lesson plans for the classroom, "Electronically Speaking" highlights and more.

Global Volunteer Update

World Volunteer Web Communications Unit External Relations Group United Nations Volunteers Postfach 260 111 D-53153 Bonn GERMANY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: (49 228) 815 2000

Fax: (49 228) 815 2001

CONTACT:

info@worldvolunteerweb.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.worldvolunteerweb.org/ news-views/newsletters.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This newsletter relates information on volunteer initiatives worldwide.

Published monthly in English, French, Portuguese, and Spanish.

Grassroots Development

The Inter-American Foundation Publications Office 901 N. Stuart Street, 10th Floor Arlington, VA 22203 U.S.A.

CONTACT: publications@iaf.gov

WEBSITE:

http://www.iaf.gov/publications/publications_en.asp?menuId=51

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (current issues) and in print

This journal of the Inter-American Foundation reports on issues in international development. Published two times per year in English, Portuguese, and Spanish.

GRID Network Magazine

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) IPTRID Programme B-712 Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 3906-570-52068 Fax: 3906-570-56275

CONTACT: Carlos Garces-Restrepo, Editor, Carlos.Garces@fao.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.fao.org/landandwater/iptrid/EN/publications.html#grid



ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
surface mail

GRID is published two times per year in English, French, and Spanish to assist communication between researchers and professionals in the spheres of irrigation and drainage. It informs readers about the International Programme for Technology and Research in Irrigation and Drainage (IPTRID) activities and about research and developments in irrigation and drainage. GRID is produced for professionals working, or having an interest in, irrigation and drainage projects in developing countries. It covers all relevant disciplines including engineering, agriculture, and social sciences.

Guidestar Newsletter

4801 Courthouse Street, Suite 220 Williamsburg, VA 23188 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 757 229 4631

Fax: 1 757 229 8912

CONTACT: Suzanne E. Coffman, Director of Communications, scoffman@guidestar.org, 1 757 229 4631, ext. 27

WEBSITE: http://www.guidestar.org/news/newsletter/index.jsp

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

GuideStar Newsletter is a free monthly e-newsletter that presents information about developments in the nonprofit sector, fundraising, nonprofit management, branding and communications, other issues of interest to nonprofits, and initiatives at GuideStar.

Habitat Debate

UN-HABITAT PO Box 30030, GPO Nairobi 00100 KENYA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: (254-20) 762 1234 Fax: (254-20) 762 4266/7

CONTACT: infohabitat.debate@ unhabitat.org or infohabitat@ unhabitat.org

WEBSITE: http://www.unhabitat.org/pmss/getPage.asp?page=latestPeriods

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

This periodical focuses on global urban development. It is published four times per year in Arabic, Chinese, English, Russian, and Spanish.

Health Exchange Magazine

RedR - 1HE 1 Great George Street London SW1P 3AA U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 020 7233 Fax: +44 0207233 3590

CONTACT: sarah.b@redr.org

WEBSITE: http://www.redr.org.uk/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY:

Available online

Health Exchange Magazine covers topics related to health improvement in developing countries. Issued four times per year.

HIV News

HIV/AIDS Unit (FCH/AI)
Family and Community Health
(FCH) Area
Pan American Health Organization
(PAHO)
525 23rd Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20037
U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 974 3000

CONTACT: sida@paho.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.paho.org/English/AD/FCH/AI/aids-sti-bulletin.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

The purpose of this newsletter is to share information on the involvement of PAHO professionals in responses to HIV/AIDS and sexually transmitted diseases (STDs). Published irregularly.

IACD Newsletter

International Association for Community Development (IACD) PO Box 23680 EH6 6XX Scotland U.K. TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: (0044) (0)131 2082005

CONTACT: Tara O'Leary, Development Officer, info@iacdglobal.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iacdglobal.org/IACDNewsLetter.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

Provides updates on IACD activities, along with articles on international community development, including asset-based approaches to community development. Published four times per year in English, with occasional French and Spanish translations.

ICT in Education Announcement e-Newsletter

UNESCO Bangkok
Asian and Pacific Regional Bureau
for Education
ICT in Education Unit
PO Box 967
Prakhanong Post Office
Bangkok 10110
THAILAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +66 2 3910577 Fax: +66 2 3910866

CONTACT: ictinfo@unescobkk.org

WEBSITE: http://www.unescobkk.org/index.php?id=4361

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online



This e-newsletter provides news on information communication technology (ICT) in education and updates on current projects and resources in the Asia-Pacific region. Issued monthly.

ICT Update

Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Cooperation (CTA) ACP-EU Postbus 380 6700 AJ Wageningen THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 (0) 317 467100 Fax: +31 (0) 317 460067

CONTACT: cta@cta.int

WEBSITE: http://ictupdate.cta.int

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online (see http://www.cta.int/about/newsletter.htm) and in print (see http://www.cta.int/services/pubs.htm)

ICT Update focuses on issues related to ICT and agriculture and rural development in Africa, the Caribbean and the Pacific regions. Each issue is thematic. Issued six times per year in English and French.

id21 Insights

id21

Institute of Development Studies Falmer, Brighton East Sussex BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0)1273 678787 Fax: +44 (0) 1273 877335

CONTACT:

Hilary Cook, id21@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.id21.org/publications/index.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

Includes reviews of research and case studies on current topics in international development research. Covers socio-economic topics. Published seven times per year in English, with occasional translations in French and Spanish. Separate *id21 Insights* editions focus on health (*id21 Insights health*, published two times per year) and education (*id21 Insights education*, published once per year). Libraries and resource centers in developing countries may request bulk copies for dissemination.

id21 Natural Resources Highlights

id21

Institute of Development Studies Falmer, Brighton East Sussex BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0)1273 678787 Fax: +44 (0) 1273 877335

CONTACT:

Hilary Cook, id21@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.id21.org/publications/index.html

PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING METHOD: Airmail

Designed for readers with limited Internet access, this print newsletter includes highlights of research on policy-based natural resource topics from www.id21.org . Published two times per year in English. Libraries and resources centers in developing countries may request bulk copies for dissemination.

Ideas for Development in the Americas (IDEA)

Research Department Inter-American Development Bank (IADB) 1300 New York Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20577 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 623 1000

Fax: 1 202 623 3096

CONTACT: res@iadb.org (or)

pic@iadb.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iadb.org/RES/pub_List.cfm?&pub_type_id=IDE

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

IDEA publishes articles on economics and social policy as they relate to the Americas. Issued three times per year.

IDRC Reports

Communications Division International Development Research Centre (IDRC) 250 Albert Street PO Box 8500 Ottawa, Ontario K1G 3H9 CANADA TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 613 236 6163 Fax: 1 613 238 7230

CONTACT: info@idrc.ca

WEBSITE: http://www.idrc.org/en/ev-30357-201-1-DO TOPIC.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Reports on the research and researchers supported by IDRC in countries. Issued four times per year.

IFLA Journal: Official Journal of the International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions

International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions (IFLA) PO Box 95312 25 09 CH The Hague THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +31 70 3140884 Fax: +31 70 3834827

CONTACT: IFLA@ifla.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ifla.org/V/iflaj/index.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Published four times per year with information on issues relevant to the international information profession. Includes such topics as intellectual property, preservation, and freedom of information.



IFM Infrastructure and Financial Market Review

Sustainable Development
Department
Inter-American Development Bank
(IADB)
1300 New York Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20577
U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 623 1000 Fax: 1 202 623 3096

CONTACT: sds/ifm@iadb.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iadb.org/sds/

IFM/site_154_e.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

IFM Review includes information on good practices, current issues, and experiences in the area of infrastructure and financial markets. Published three times per year.

Immunization Newsletter

Immunization Unit Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 525 23rd Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 974 3354 Fax: 1 202 974 3635

CONTACT: Béatrice Carpano, Immunization Unit, carpanob@paho.org

WEBSITE: http://www.paho.org/english/ad/fch/im/Epi_newsletter.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

Immunization Newsletter (formerly EPI Newsletter) is published six times per year in English, French, and Spanish. The purpose of Immunization Newsletter is to facilitate the exchange of ideas and information concerning immunization programs in South America and the Caribbean, in order to promote greater knowledge of the problems faced and possible solutions to those problems. Please specify desired language edition when ordering.

INASP Newsletter

International Network for the Availability of Scientific Publications (INASP) 60 St. Aldates Oxford OX1 1ST U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 1865 249909 Fax: +44 (0) 1865 251060

CONTACT: inasp@inasp.info

WEBSITE: http://www.inasp.info/file/369/newsletter.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

INASP Newsletter focuses on access, use, dissemination and communication of research information for the information

development community. Published three times per year.

InfoDev Newsnotes

The infoDev Information for Development Program MS F5P-503 The World Bank 1818 H Street NW Washington, DC 20433 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 458 8364

Fax: 1 202 522 3186

CONTACT: info@infoDev.org

WEBSITE: http://www.infodev.org/en/Page.Newsletters.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This newsletter reports on research, activities, and news in the information communication technology (ICT) for development field.

Information Technologies and International Development (ITID)

MIT Press Journals Circulation and Customer Service 238 Main Street, Suite 500 Cambridge, MA 02142-1466 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 617 253 2889

Fax: 1 617 577 1545

CONTACT: journals-orders@mit.edu

WEBSITE:

http://www.mitpressjournals.org/itid

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

ITID focuses on the intersection of information and communication technology (ICT) with international development. The journal includes articles that cross disciplines, national boundaries, and hemispheres. Issued four times per year, ITID is an Open

Access journal providing free, online

access to the full-text of its articles.

INSTRAW News

UN-INSTRAW Apartado Postal 21747 Santo Domingo DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 809 685 2111 Fax: 1 809 685 2117

CONTACT: Ms. Liliana Garcia, Communications Assistant, info@un-instraw.org

WEBSITE: http://www.un-instraw.org/mailman/listinfo/instrawnews

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

INSTRAW News, published six times per year in English, French, and Spanish, reports on the work of the United Nations International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women (UN-INSTRAW), gender research trends and worldwide events, and promotes global networking on women and gender-related issues.



Intangible Heritage Messenger, The

Section of Intangible Cultural Heritage (CLT/CIH/ITH) Culture Sector, UNESCO 1 rue Miollis 75732 Paris Cedex 15 FRANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 33 (0)1 45 68 42 52 Fax: 33 (0)1 45 68 57 52

CONTACT: Mr. Rieks Smeets, Chief of the Section of Intangible Cultural Heritage, r.smeets@unesco.org

WEBSITE: http://www.unesco.org/culture/ich/index.php?pg=00047

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Full online archive

The aim of this newsletter is to bridge the information gap with regard to the varied activities-past, present and future-overseen by UNESCO's Intangible Heritage Section worldwide. For intangible cultural heritage professionals as well as other interested parties, The Intangible Heritage Messenger provides updates on the status of the ratification of the Convention for the Safeguarding of the Intangible Cultural Heritage and its implementation. The Messenger also reports on current fieldwork and research, best practices, action plans for Masterpieces of the Oral and Intangible Heritage of Humanity, living human treasures, endangered languages, oral traditions, traditional music and dance, and much more.

International Forest Fire News

UNECE/FAO Timber Section Palais des Nations CH-1211 Geneva 10 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +41 22 917 3254 Fax: +41 22 917 0041

CONTACT: Ms. Sefora Kifle, Documentation Assistant, info.timber@unece.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fire.uni-freiburg.de/iffn/iffn.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
surface mail

Covers activities in wild land fire management, research, public relations campaigns, and recent national legislation related to wildfire. The publication provides interpretation and synthesis of fire information, an archive of global fire information and facilitation of links between national and international institutions involved in fire research, development, and policy development. International Forest Fire News (IFFN) is an activity of the FAO/UNECE Team of Specialists on Forest Fire and the Global Fire Monitoring Center.

International Journal on Multicultural Societies

UNESCO 1 Rue Miollis 75015 Paris FRANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +33 (0)1 45 68 38 43

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 38 43

CONTACT:

Paul de Guchteneire, Director, p.deguchteneire@unesco.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.unesco.org/shs/ijms

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

The International Journal on Multicultural Societies (IJMS) is a scholarly journal that provides a platform for international, interdisciplinary, and policy-related social science research in the fields of migration, multiculturalism, and minority rights. It improves linkages between academic communities in various regions and across different social science disciplines. Each issue is devoted to a thematic debate on a key issue in the field of migration and multiculturalism.

International Rice Research Notes (IRRN)

DAPO Box 7777 Metro Manila PHILIPPINES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 632 580 5600 Fax: 632 580 5699

CONTACT: Tess Rola, Managing

Editor, t.rola@cgiar.org

WEBSITE: http://www.irri.org/

publications/irrn/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY:

Online only

Published two times per year in English, *International Rice Research Notes (IRRN)* is a mechanism to help scientists keep each other informed of current rice research findings. It encourages communication among scientists concerned with development of improved technology for rice and rice-based cropping systems.

International Sharing

International Institute of Rural Reconstruction (IIRR)

Headquarters:

Y.C. James Yen Center Silang, Cavite 4118 PHILIPPINES

New York Office:

International Institute of Rural Reconstruction (IIRR) PO Box 3318 New York, NY 10163-3318

U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone:

Headquarters: +63 46 414 2417; New York Office: 1 212 880 9147 Fax: Headquarters: +63 2886 4385; New York Office: 1 212 880 9148

CONTACT:

Headquarters: information@iirr.org; New York Office: nyc.office@iirrus.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.iirr.org/iirreport.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY:

Available online



This newsletter focuses on field-based, participatory experience in global rural development. Issued three times per year.

Internet TESL Journal, The

WEBSITE: http://iteslj.org/ ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This journal includes techniques, lessons and articles for teachers of English as a second language. Issued monthly.

IPPF HIV Update

International Planned Parenthood Federation (IPPF) 4 Newhams Row London, SE1 3UZ U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 207 939 8200 Fax: +44 207 939 8300

CONTACT: Andy Guise, aguise@ippf.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ippf.org/en/Resources/Newsletters/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

IPPF HIV Update is published four times per year as a resource for program managers and service providers. It provides a summary of the latest technical issues and innovations in the HIV field as well as highlighting models of best practices and programmatic successes from across the federation.

IPPF Medical Bulletin

International Planned Parenthood Federation (IPPF) 4 Newhams Row London SE1 3UZ U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 20 7939 8200 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7939 8300

CONTACT: info@ippf.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ippf.org/en/ Resources/Medical/Medical+Bulletin s+in+2006.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

IPPF's medical newsletter includes articles on HIV/AIDS. Produced four times per year in English, French, and Spanish.

Journal of Community Informatics, The

Centre for Community Informatics Research, Development and Training Ste. 2101-989 Nelson Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 2S1 CANADA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 604 602 0624 Fax: 1 604 602 0624

CONTACT: Michael Gurstein, gurstein@gmail.com (or) Alec Smecher, editorial.assistant@ci-journal.net

WEBSITE: http://ci-journal.net/index.php/ciej

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Focused on research and practice for community informatics-enabling communities with information communication technology (ICT)globally. Issued three times per year.

LEISA Magazine on Low External Input and Sustainable Agriculture

ILEIA

Centre for Information on Low External Input and Sustainable Agriculture PO Box 2067 3800 CB Amersfoort THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 33 467 38 77 Fax: +31 33 463 24 10

CONTACT: ileia@ileia.nl

WEBSITE: http://www.leisa.info/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
surface mail

LEISA Magazine is published four times per year and presents field-based experiences in low-external-input and sustainable agriculture, primarily in the tropics and subtropics. Each issue has a theme and describes techniques and experiences in ecologically oriented agriculture to illustrate the principles of LEISA and to indicate promising ways of working in conjunction with local people to provide options for improving livelihoods. Serves as a forum of information and idea exchange between agricultural

extensionists, researchers, project fieldworkers, and farmers. Partner organizations publish regional editions of the magazine in Bahasa (Indonesia), French, Portuguese, and Spanish. All previous articles from all editions are available in full-text on the website. Websites of partners' editions can be reached through the main www.leisa.info site. Previous issues are available upon request, as is a CD-ROM containing all previous issues of all editions of the magazine.

Matilda Ziegler Magazine for the Blind, The

80 8th Ave. #1304 New York, NY 10011 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 212 242 0263

CONTACT: Gregory Evanina, Editor, blind@verizon.net

WEBSITE:

http://www.matildaziegler.org

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Named for its founder, Matilda Ziegler, who endowed the magazine for free distribution to those unable to read print, the *Ziegler* features articles selected from a wide range of periodicals, book excerpts, fiction, poetry and humor. The magazine is published monthly in English. It is available in contracted braille to international addresses, online and by e-mail. NOTE: There is no print or large print edition of the magazine.



Microenterprise Americas

Inter-American Development Bank (IADB) 1300 New York Avenue, NW Mail Stop E-421 Washington, DC 20577 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 623 1000 Fax: 1 202 623 3299

CONTACT: MIPMYE@iadb.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iadb. org/sds/foromic/magazine/index. cfm?language=english

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Provides analyses of issues relevant to micro and small businesses, including how microenterprises survive and grow. Issued once per year.

MIT Technology Review e-Newsletters

Technology Review One Main Street 7th Floor Cambridge, MA 02142 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 617 475 8000 Fax: 1 617 475 8042

WEBSITE:

http://www.technologyreview.com/cust/newsletter.aspx

ONLINE AVAILABILITY:

Available online

Several MIT Technology Review online newsletters include information from Technology Review. Emerging Technologies Update, for example, is issued five times per week and includes current information on breakthroughs in biotechnology and energy.

Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 1600 Clifton Road, MS E-90 Atlanta, GA 30333 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 404 498 1150 Fax: 1 404 498 2389

CONTACT: mmwrq@cdc.gov

WEBSITE:

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

MMWR contains current data on diseases, including HIV/AIDS, polio, and smoking-related illnesses. Issued once per week.

NAAEE Communicator

North American Association for Environmental Education (NAAEE) 2000 P Street NW, Suite 540 Washington, DC 20036 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 419 0412 Fax: 1 202 419 0415

CONTACT: Joanne Lozar Glenn, communicator@naaee.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.naaee.org/news-and-events/naaee-communicator

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

This newsletter details activities on member-related activities of the North American Association for Environmental Education (NAAEE). Past issues are available online.

Natural Hazards Observer

Natural Hazards Center University of Colorado at Boulder 482 UCB Boulder, CO 80309-0482 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 303 492 6818

CONTACT: hazctr@colorado.edu

WEBSITE:

http://www.colosrado.edu/hazards/o/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This newsletter covers current disaster issues, disaster management, mitigation and education, and hazards research. Issued six times per year.

Neighbors Magazine

World Neighbors 4127 NW 122nd Street Oklahoma City, OK 73120 U.S.A. TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 405 418 0399 Fax: 1 405 752 9393

CONTACT: Lindsay Sparks, Publications Coordinator, lsparks@wn.org

WEBSITE: http://www.wn.org/news_neighbors.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

Neighbors Magazine focuses on international development topics, including articles on hunger, poverty, disease, and other challenges. Produced four times per year.

Network News

Developing Countries Farm Radio Network 1404 Scott Street Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0N6 CANADA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 613 761 3650

Fax: 1 613 798 0990

CONTACT: Kevin Perkins, kperkins@farmradio.org

WEBSITE: http://www.farmradio. org/english/publications/ #networknews

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

The newsletter has information about Network partners and includes articles about using radio for rural development. Radio scripts on specific topics are included in some issues.



Non-Wood News

Forest Products and Industries Division Forestry Department Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +39 06 570 52746

Fax: +39 06 570 55137

CONTACT: Tina Etherington, non-wood-news@fao.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fao.org/forestry/site/23947/en/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Full online archive

Non-Wood News is issued two times per year. It covers all aspects of non-wood forest products, such as foods, medicinal plants, spices, resins, gums, latexes, etc. It also addresses such forest-related services as hunting, grazing, and ecotourism. Each issue is divided into various topic sections and includes a bibliography in its "Publications of Interest" section. Non-Wood *News* is open to contributions from readers worldwide; submissions may be in English, French, or Spanish. Current and past issues of Non-Wood News, together with an online index covering issues 1-12, are available online.

Nutriview

DSM Nutritional Products PO Box 3255 Building 241 CH - 4002 Basel SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +41 (61) 6888514

Fax: +41 (61) 6873716

CONTACT: info.dnp@dsm.com

WEBSITE:

http://www.dsm.com/en_US/html/dnp/hnh_mip_nutriview.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Nutriview concentrates on the role of micronutrients in nutrition and health. Issued four times per year.

ODI e-Newsletter

Overseas Development Institute 111 Westminster Bridge Road London SE1 7JD U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 20 7922 0300 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7922 0399

CONTACT: publications@odi.org.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.odi.org.uk/newsletter/newsletters.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This newsletter includes briefing papers, events, and resources on aspects of international development. Issued 11 times per year.

OneWorld Perspectives Magazine

One World United States 3201 New Mexico Avenue NW, Suite 395 Washington, DC 20016 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 885 2679 Fax: 1 202 885 1309

CONTACT: us@oneworld.net

WEBSITE: http://us.oneworld.net/section/us/perspectives

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This magazine explores global issues, such as human trafficking, fair trade, agriculture, and climate change.

On-the-Go e-TA

c/o Sharon Rabb Campaign Consultation, Inc. 2819 St. Paul St. Baltimore, MD 21218 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 410 243 7979 ext. 19

Fax: 1 410 243 1024

CONTACT: Sharon Rabb, Editor, Rabb@campaignconsultion.com

WEBSITE:

http://onthegoeta.net/mail/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

On-the-Go e-TA (On-the-Go electronic Technical Assistance) is published two times per month. It is designed as a resource development

tool for the Corporation for National and Community Service programs (AmeriCorps, VISTA and Senior Corps) to assist program directors, volunteers, and others in leadership to raise funds for long-term sustainability and capacity building.

OUTREACH

OUTREACH/TVE PO Box 820 Shelburne, VT 05482 U.S.A.

CONTACT:

tveoutreach@adelphia.net

WEBSITE: http://www.outreachworldwide.org/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

Outreach/TVE produces and distributes packets of educational materials on health and the environment. The packets are designed for educators and community development workers in developing countries.

PAHO Today

Area of Public Information Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 525 23rd Street NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 974 3458 Fax: 1 202 974 3143

CONTACT: David Spitz,

Publications Assistant 1 202 974 3897



WEBSITE: http://www.paho.org/ English/DD/PIN/list_today.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

PAHO Today newsletter provides current news in the area of public health within South America and the Caribbean. Issued three times per year in English and Spanish.

Participatory Learning and Action

International Institute for Environment and Development (IIED) 3 Endsleigh Street London WC1H 0DD UK

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 207388 2117 Fax: +44 (0) 207388 2826

CONTACT: info@iied.org

WEBSITE: http://www.iied.org/NR/agbioliv/pla_notes/subscribe.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

Thematic issues of this informal journal focus on participatory learning approaches and methods. It is a forum for those engaged in community development. Published two to three times per year.

Planet Farth

Natural Environment Research Council Polaris House North Star Avenue Swindon, SN2 1EU U.K. TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 01793 411500 Fax: 01793 411501

CONTACT: editors@nerc.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.nerc.ac.uk/publications/planetearth/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

Planet Earth provides current information on environmental sciences to the non-specialist. Published four times per year.

Population Reports

Information & Knowledge for Optimal Health (INFO) Project 111 Market Place, Suite 310 Baltimore, MD 21202 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 410 659 6300 Fax: 1 410 659 6266

CONTACT: orders@jhuccp.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.infoforhealth.org/pr/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

The reports present overviews of developments in reproductive and related health issues. Published three times per year.

Praxis Notes

International NGO Training and Research Centre (INTRAC) PO Box 563 Oxford, OX2 6RZ U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0) 1865 201851 Fax: +44 (0) 1865 201852

CONTACT: praxis@intrac.org

WEBSITE: http://www.intrac.org/

pages/praxis_notes.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

PRAXIS Notes focus on the handson experiences of practitioners of organizational capacity building.

Preventing Chronic Disease

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Mailstop K-85 4770 Buford Highway, NE Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 770 488 8345 Fax: 1 770 488 8635

CONTACT: pcdeditor@cdc.gov

WEBSITE: http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

This journal provides a forum for public health researchers and practitioners to share study results and experiences about chronic disease prevention. There is particular focus on cancer, diabetes, heart disease, and stroke. Issued four times per year in English, with selected abstracts in Chinese, French, and Spanish.

Prospects = Perspectives = Perspectivas

International Bureau of Education (IBE) C.P. 199 1211 Geneva 20 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +41 22 917 7800 Fax: +41 22 917 7801

CONTACT: Brigitte Deluermoz, b.deluermoz@ibe.unesco.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ibe.unesco.org/publications/propescts02_05.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

Prospects is a review of comparative education. Only the French and Spanish editions are available free of charge. Issued four times per year.

Refugees

UNHCR PO Box 2500 1211 Geneva 2 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 0041 22 739 87 94 (Editorial Assistant)

Fax: 0041 22 739 73 15 (Publications Unit)

CONTACT: Rupert Colville, Editor, colville@unhcr.org; Manuela Raffoni, Editorial Assistant, raffoni@unhcr.org

WEBSITE: http://www.unhcr.org/doclist/publ/3b5696144.html



ONLINE AVAILABILITY/ PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING METHOD: Full online archive/ airmail

Refugees magazine is published four times per year in English, French, Italian, and Spanish. It examines humanitarian issues, current refugee situations and United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) operations worldwide. Its goal is to raise public awareness of the plight of refugees worldwide and to educate the public about the work of the UNHCR, the special needs of refugees, and the contribution refugees can make to their host countries.

Renewable Energy for Development

Stockholm Environment Institute Kräftriket 2B 106 91 Stockholm SWEDEN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +46 8 674 7070 Fax: +46 8 674 7020

CONTACT: Solveig Nilsson, solveig.nilsson@sei.se

WEBSITE:

http://www.sei.se/red/redindex.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

This newsletter contains articles on energy, environment, and issues of development in developing countries. Published two to four times per year.

Resource Center of The Corporation for National and Community Service E-newsletter, The

ETR Associates 4 Carbonero Way Scotts Valley, CA 95066 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 800 860 2684 (or)

1 831 438 4060 Fax: 1 831 430 9471

CONTACT: resourcecenter@etr.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.nationalserviceresources. org/resources/newsletters/ enewsletters/index.php

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

The Resource Center E-newsletter is published monthly to provide current news and information for programs of the Corporation for National and Community Service. It highlights resources on community service and volunteering.

Sahel Weather and Crop Situation (Sahel Report)

Global Information and Early Warning System Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00100 Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: (39) 06 5705 3099 Fax: (39) 06 5705 4495

CONTACT: giews1@fao.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fao.org/giews/english/sahel/index.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

Sahel Report describes weather conditions, pest infestations, and crop prospects in the Sahel region.

Issued five times per year-every month throughout the growing season, June to October.

Skipping Stones: An International Multicultural Magazine

PO Box 3939 Eugene, OR 97403 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 541 342 4956 Fax: 1 541 342 4956

CONTACT: Arun Toké, Editor, editor@skippingstones.org

WEBSITE: http://www.skippingstones.org/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online archive

Skipping Stones Magazine is a multicultural education magazine focusing on international understanding, cultural diversity, cultural celebrations, seasonal and natural themes, ecological stewardship, energy conservation, environmental protection, and international pen pals. It publishes writings by youth ages 7 to 17, as well as by adults, and invites submissions

of art by students younger than 19 years of age. Issued six times per year, each issue includes a teacher's guide.

Source Water and Sanitation News Service

International Water and Sanitation Centre (IRC) PO Box 2869 2601 CW Delft THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 15 219 2939

Fax: +31 15 219 0955

WEBSITE: http://www.irc.nl/source

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

This news service provides news and information on low-cost water supply and sanitation for rural and periurban areas in developing countries. Issued once per week in English, French, and Spanish.

Spore

Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Cooperation (CTA) PO Box 173 6700 AJ Wageningen THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 317 467 100

Fax: +31 317 460 067

CONTACT: guiot@cta.int

WEBSITE: http://spore.cta.int/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print



This newsletter includes articles and announcements relevant to rural development and agriculture. Issued six times per year in English, French, and Portuguese.

SSHE Notes and News

School Sanitation and Hygiene Education (SSHE) International Water and Sanitation Centre (IRC) PO Box 2869 2601 CW Delft THE NETHERLANDS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +31 15 219 2939 Fax: +31 15 219 0955

CONTACT: sshe@irc.nl

WEBSITE:

http://www.irc.nl/page/463

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Provides news, good practices, information, and experiences in school sanitation. Issued two times per year.

Star, The

Voiture Nationale 777 North Meridian Street, Suite 204 Indianapolis, IN 46204-1421 U.S.A.

CONTACT: jmajor@hrsa.gov

WEBSITE:

http://www.hrsa.gov/hansens/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

The Star aims to promote education about Hansen's disease. Published six times per year.

Unasylva

Forestry Department Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +39 06 570 52296 Fax: +39 06 570 52151

CONTACT: Andrea Perlis, Editor, Andrea.Perlis@fao.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fao.org/forestry/site/unasylva/en/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Full online archive/
airmail

Unasylva is an international journal of forests, forestry, and forest products. It includes current news about forest science and policy for policy-makers, forest managers, technicians, researchers, and students and it emphasizes practical information and analysis. Each issue is thematic and themes can cover any area within the broad discipline of forestry. Unasylva is published three or four times per year, in print and online, in separate English, French, and Spanish editions.

The complete contents of every issue of *Unasylva* are available online

at www.fao.org/forestry/unasylva. The print edition is available free of charge to institutions rather than individuals by sending an e-mail to unasylva@fao.org.

UNESCO Courier, The

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

7, place de Fontenoy 75352 Paris 07 SP FRANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +33 (0)1 45 68 1000 Fax: +33 (0)1 45 67 1690

CONTACT: courier.unesco@unesco.org

WEBSITE: http://www.unesco.org/courier

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

This magazine features articles, interviews and special features reflecting the concerns of UNESCO. Issues are thematic. Published 12 times per year in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, and Spanish.

Voices Newsletter

Developing Countries Farm Radio Network 1404 Scott Street Ottawa ON, K2P 0N6 CANADA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 613 761 3650 Fax: 1 613 798 0990 CONTACT: Kevin Perkins, kperkins@farmradio.org

WEBSITE: http://www.farmradio.org/english/publications/voices/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online archive

Voices Newsletter is published four times per year. The print edition is distributed with packets of radio scripts to Network radio broadcasting partners in Africa. Each issue contains thematic articles and resources for broadcasters on poverty alleviation and food security.

Women's Health Exchange, The

Hesperian Foundation 1919 Addison St. #304 Berkeley, CA 94704 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 510 845 1447 Fax: 1 510 845 9141

CONTACT: Executive Assistant, hesperian@hesperian.org

WEBSITE: http://www.hesperian.org/publications_download.php

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

The Women's Health Exchange (published in English) and ¡Saludos! (published in Spanish) are free resources for education and training in women's health. These newsletters are designed to help women and community groups from around the world learn more about each other, share training ideas and information, and promote popular education



on women's health. *The Women's Health Exchange* is no longer being published, but can be downloaded from the Hesperian Online Library (listed above). Also on the site, many of Hesperian Foundation's health publications, such as *Where There Is No Doctor*, are available in complete, digital format.

World Neighbors in Action

World Neighbors 4127 NW 122nd Street Oklahoma City, OK 73120 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 405 752 9700 Fax: 1 405 752 9393

CONTACT:

info@wn.org or nelwell@wn.org

WEBSITE: http://www.wn.org/programs_library.html

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

A how-to newsletter for development practitioners and those interested in international development. Each thematic issue focuses on a specific aspect of development work. Published two times per year.

World of Work Magazine

Department of Communication and Public Information International Labour Organization (ILO) 4 route des Morillons CH-1211 Geneva 22 SWITZERLAND TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +41 (0) 22 799 6111 Fax: +41 (0) 22 798 8685

CONTACT: communication@ilo.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ilo.org/wow/ PrintEditions/index.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online and in print

Articles, news, and reviews about labor issues. Published three times per year in English and French.

WorldView Magazine

National Peace Corps Association 1900 L Street NW, Suite 404 Washington, DC 20036-5002 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 293 7728 Fax: 1 202 293 7554

CONTACT: pubs@rpcv.org

WEBSITE: http://www.worldviewmagazine.org/

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Available online

Provides news and commentary about the Peace Corps world and events and people in developing countries. Published four times per year.

Youth InfoNet

Family Health International PO Box 13950 Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 919 544 7040 (ask for Mr. Bill Finger) Fax: 1 919 544 7261

CONTACT: youthwg@fhi.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fhi.org/ en/Youth/YouthNet/Publications/ YouthInfoNet/index.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY: Online only

Youth InfoNet is a monthly electronic newsletter featuring current resources on youth reproductive health and HIV prevention. Each issue is divided into youth programming resources available online and summaries of recently published research from around the world.

YouthLens

Family Health International Youth Information and Communications PO Box 13950 Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 919 544 7040 ext. 468

Fax: 1 919 544 7261

CONTACT:

Mr. Bill Finger, bfinger@fhi.org

WEBSITE: http://www.fhi.org/en/ Youth/YouthNet/Publications/ YouthLens+English.htm

ONLINE AVAILABILITY/
PRINTED VERSION SHIPPING
METHOD: Available online. To

request a printed copy of a specific *YouthLens* brief, send an e-mail to youthnetpubs@fhi.org.

YouthLens research briefs summarize current information on issues regarding reproductive health and HIV prevention among youth ages 10 to 24.



Databases

African Journals Online (AJOL)

19 Worcester St., PO Box 377 Grahamstown, 6140 SOUTH AFRICA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +27 46 622 9698 Fax: +27 46 622 9550

CONTACT: info@ajol.info

WEBSITE: http://www.ajol.info/

AJOL is a database of scholarly journals published in Africa in all academic subjects. Tables of contents and abstracts are available for most journals and some full text articles are available. Teachers, librarians, and researchers in eligible countries may request up to three full text articles per month at no cost. See the AJOL website for the list of eligible countries.

Access to Global Online Research in Agriculture (AGORA)

Knowledge Exchange & Capacity Building Division (KCE) Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +39 06 570 52952 Fax: +39 06 570 54049

CONTACT: Bokary Guindo, AGORA Team, agora@fao.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.aginternetwork.org/en/

The AGORA database offers online access to almost 1,000 journals with content on food, agriculture, environmental science, and related topics. Access varies by country; see the website for availability for your specific country.

Accessible Information on Development Activities (AiDA)

Development Gateway Foundation 1889 F Street NW, Second Floor Washington, DC 20006 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 572 9200 Fax: 1 202 572 9290

CONTACT: Riccardo de Marchi Trevisan, rdemarchi@dgfoundation.org

WEBSITE: http://aida. developmentgateway.org/

AiDA is an online directory of information on international development activities. It provides an overview of projects, funding, and implementing agencies, accessible by country, donor, and topic. AiDA includes information from bilateral donors, multilateral development banks, and United Nations agencies.

Bioline International

c/o Department of Social Sciences University of Toronto at Scarborough 1265 Military Trail Scarborough, ON M1C1A4 CANADA



CONTACT:

Bioline.International@utoronto.ca

WEBSITE:

http://www.bioline.org.br/

Bioline International is an electronic publishing service that provides open access to bioscience research journals published in developing countries. Journals content includes tropical medicine, infectious diseases, epidemiology, emerging new diseases, biodiversity, the environment, conservation, and international development.

BioMed Central

Middlesex House 34 - 42 Cleveland Street London W1T 4LB U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 020 7631 9926

CONTACT:

info@biomedcentral.com

WEBSITE:

http://www.biomedcentral.com/

BioMed Central is an independent publisher of open access online journals in the biomedical field. Journal articles may be freely downloaded and shared.

BLDS Document Delivery Service

British Library for Development Studies (BLDS) Institute of Development Studies University of Sussex Brighton BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0)1273 877176 Fax: +44 (0)1273 873493

CONTACT: Janet Cooper, j.m.cooper@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.gdnet.org/middle.php?oid=26

The Global Development Network (GDN) supports a document delivery service that supplies articles on economic and social change available in the research collection of the British Library for Development Studies (BLDS). This service is available only to librarians or information officers of organizations in developing and transition countries that are members of GDN. An organization must first register with the GDN, designate an information officer contact, and subsequently register with BLDS for document delivery services. See the above website for complete details.

BRIDGE

Institute of Development Studies (IDS) University of Sussex Brighton BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0) 1273 606261 Fax: +44 (0) 1273 621202

CONTACT: bridge@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE:

http://www.bridge.ids.ac.uk/

BRIDGE is a gender and development research and

information service. Publications on the website are available for downloading in full text.

Directory of Development Organizations (Devdir)

Amsterdam THE NETHERLANDS

CONTACT: Bert Wesselink, info@devdir.org

WEBSITE: http://www.devdir.org/

Devdir is a directory listing more than 50,000 international development organizations active in the fields of governance, sustainable development, and poverty reduction. Microfinance is highlighted.

Directory of Open Access Journals (DOAJ)

Biblioteksdirektionen Lunds universitet HS 51, PO Box 134 SE-221 00 Lund SWEDEN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +46 46 222 44 56

Fax: +46 46 222 36 82

CONTACT: Anna-Lena Johansson, anna-lena.johansson@lub.lu.se

WEBSITE: http://www.doaj.org/

DOAJ includes free, full text scientific and scholarly journals. It aims to cover all subjects and languages. Many full text articles are available to download from the journals.

EarthTrends

World Resources Institute (WRI) 10 G Street NE Suite 800 Washington, DC 20002 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 202 729 7600

CONTACT: Daniel Prager, Associate, dpreger@wri.org

WEBSITE: http://earthtrends.wri.org

EarthTrends is a collection of information with a focus on global environmental, social, and economic trends. It includes statistics, maps, and analyses.

Eldis Database

Eldis Programme
Institute of Development Studies
(IDS)
University of Sussex
Brighton BN1 9RE
U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 1273 877330 Fax: +44 (0) 1273 621202

CONTACT: eldis@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.eldis.org

This is a database of full text documents on development information of use to development practitioners. Included are resource guides, country profiles, newsletters, news feeds, news, and events.



Electronic Journals Library (EJL)

University Library of Regensburg D-93042 Regensburg GERMANY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 941 943 3907

CONTACT: info.ezb@bibliothek.uniregensburg.de

WEBSITE: http://rzblx1.uni-regensburg.de/ezeit/index.phtml?bibid=AAAAA&colors=7&lang=en

EJL is a service providing access to full text articles in scientific and academic journals.

EnviroLink

EnviroLink Network PO Box 8102 Pittsburgh, PA 15217 U.S.A.

CONTACT:

websupport@envirolink.org

WEBSITE: http://www.envirolink.org

Envirolink serves as a clearinghouse of environmental information and news. It includes articles, educational resources, jobs, organizations, and publications.

HighWire Press

Stanford University 1454 Page Mill Road Palo Alto, CA 94304 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Fax: 1 650 725 9335

CONTACT: Bonnie Zavon, bzavon@stanford.edu

WEBSITE: http://highwire.stanford.edu/lists/freeart.dtl

This is a repository of full text science articles.

Health InterNetwork Access to Research Initiative (HINARI)

Health InterNetwork Access to Research Initiative (HINARI) World Health Organization (WHO) EIP/KMS/E-Health 20, Avenue Appia CH - 1211 Geneva 27 SWITZERLAND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +41 22 791 4150

CONTACT: hinari@who.int

WEBSITE:

http://www.who.int/hinari/en/

Hinari provides access to journals in biomedical and health sciences.

HIV/AIDS & Education Database

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) Education and HIV & AIDS Programme Harare Cluster Office PO Box HG 435 Highlands Harare

ZIMBABWE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 263 4 776775/9 Fax: 263 4 776055

CONTACT: hiv-aids@unesco.org

WEBSITE: http://www.harare.unesco.org/hivaids/db.asp

Includes almost 500 entries for education programs, policy planning and management, prevention, and social support and impact mitigation for HIV/AIDS.

iBiblio

CB #3456, Manning Hall University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3456 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 919 962 5646

CONTACT: help@ibiblio.org

WEBSITE: http://www.ibiblio.org

A collaborative project of the Center for the Public Domain and the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, this collection of information includes literature, art, music, software, history, science, and cultural studies.

IRRI Library

Library and Documentation Service International Rice Research Institute (IRRI) DAPO Box 7777 Metro Manila

Metro Manila PHILIPPINES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +63 2 580 5600 (or) +63 49 536 2701 to 2705 Fax: +63 2 580 5699

CONTACT: Mila M. Ramos, Chief Librarian, mila.ramos@cgiar.org

WEBSITE: http://ricelib.irri.cgiar.org

This database contains more than 250,000 references to the world's technical rice literature, both published and unpublished, and written in more than 80 languages. Available online, on CD-ROM and in print. All items on the CD-ROM are available in the IRRI Library and Documentation Service. Requests for documents are welcome.

JSTOR Open Africa Initiative

JSTOR-International Library Relations 149 Fifth Avenue, 8th Floor New York, NY 10010 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 212 358 6400 Fax: 1 212 358 6499

CONTACT: participation@jstor.org

WEBSITE: http://www.jstor.org/about/africa/index.html

JSTOR is an archive of scholarly journals in both multidisciplinary and specific subject areas. Subjects include business, ecology, health, mathematics, and language and literature. Participation fees are waived for academic and not-for-profit institutions in Africa.

LibriVox

c/o Internet Archive 116 Sheridan Avenue The Presidio of San Francisco San Francisco, CA 94129 U.S.A.



TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 514 847 5351

CONTACT: Hugh McGuire,

info@librivox.org

WEBSITE: http://librivox.org

LibriVox is a compilation of free audiobooks. Volunteers record books that are in the public domain that are then made available as podcasts. Internet access with a desktop media player required.

Online Access to Research in the Environment (OARE)

United Nations Environment Programme PO Box 30552 Nairobi KENYA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 254 20 76 24235

Fax: 254 20 62 3440

CONTACT: Mohamed Atani, OARE Technical Officer, adminunep@oaresciences.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.oaresciences.org

OARE enables developing countries to gain access to one of the world's largest collections of environmental science literature. More than 1,300 journals are included in the database.

Open J-Gate

No. 337, Karuna Complex, 3rd Floor Sampige Road Malleswaram Bangalore 560003 INDIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +91 80 23367867 / 23365940

Fax: +91 80 23344598

CONTACT: Sanjay Grover, sanjay@informindia.co.in

WEBSITE: http://www.openjgate.org

Open *J-Gate* is a portal serving as a gateway to global open access journals. It is also a database of journal articles.

Participation Net

Institute of Development Studies University of Sussex Falmer, Brighton East Sussex BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0) 1273 877263 Fax: +44 (0) 1273 621202

CONTACT: pnet@ids.ac.uk or participation@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.pnet.ids. ac.uk/prc_index.htm

This is an online space for sharing information and ideas about participation in development and governance. It highlights overviews of trends and debates and includes a database of resources.

Project Gutenberg

Salt Lake City, UT U.S.A.

CONTACT: help@pglaf.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.gutenberg.org/

Project Gutenberg utilizes volunteers to make electronic books available for downloading. The current collection has more than 21,000 eBooks, including text and audio books. Some books are also made available through CDs and DVDs; see details on the website: http://www.gutenberg.org/wiki/Gutenberg: The CD and DVD Project

PubMed Central

National Center for Biotechnology Information (NCBI) National Library of Medicine Attn: PubMed Central 8600 Rockville Pike Building 38A Bethesda, MD 20894 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 301 496 2475

Fax: 1 301 480 9241

CONTACT: pubmedcentral@nih.gov

WEBSITE:

http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/index.html

PubMed Central is a digital archive of full-text biomedical and life sciences journal articles at the U.S. National Institutes of Health.

Rice Knowledge Bank

Head Training Center International Rice Research Institute DAPO Box 7777 Metro Manila PHILIPPINES TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 63 2 5805600 Fax: 63 2 5805699

CONTACT: irritraining@cgiar.org

WEBSITE: http://www.

knowledgebank.irri.org/default.htm

The *Rice Knowledge Bank* is a digital extension service for providers of information and support to farmers. Included is access to rice knowledge and training information.

Scientific Electronic Library Online (SciELO)

Rua Botucatu, 862 Vila Clementino 04023-901 São Paulo SP BRAZIL

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: (55 11) 5576 9863 Fax: (55 11) 5575 8868

CONTACT: Solange Santos, santosso@bireme.ops-oms.org

WEBSITE: http://www.scielo.org

SciELO provides online access to Latin American journals in the areas of science and health.

Siyanda

Institute of Development Studies University of Sussex Brighton BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 1273 606261

Fax: +44 (0) 1273 621202



CONTACT: siyanda@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.siyanda.org

Siyanda is a database of global gender and development materials. It supports the information needs of practitioners in implementing gender and gender equality programs.

Source Resource Library

Source International Information Support Centre 2nd Floor, Institute of Child Health 30 Guilford Street London WC1N 1EH U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 0 20 7905 2124 Fax: +44 0 20 7549 0241

CONTACT: source@ich.ucl.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://www.asksource.info/res_library.htm

This is a collection of health and disability resources compiled to meet the information needs of individuals and organizations working in health, disability, and development worldwide.

United States Agricultural Information Network (USAIN)

U.S.A.

WEBSITE: http://usain.org/developingresources.html

This website has links to databases of agricultural and other journals available free to libraries in developing countries.

CD-ROMs

ADBI CD-ROM Library

Asian Development Bank Institute Kasumigaseki Building 8F, Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-6008 JAPAN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +81 3 3593 5500 Fax: +81 3 3593 5571

WEBSITE:

http://www.adbi.org/cdrom.library/

This database lists more than 500 development-related CD-ROMs. The database is searchable by subject, producer, and free availability. Included for each entry is information on how to obtain the CD-ROM.

AIDS Action CD-ROM

Development House 56-64 Leonard Street London EC2A 4LT U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0) 20 7549 0240 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7549 0241

CONTACT: Stephanie Hopkins, Office Manager,

Hopkins.s@healthlink.org.uk

WEBSITE:

http://www.healthlink.org.uk

The AIDS Action CD-ROM contains practical information for health workers, educators, and community workers on HIV, AIDS, and sexually

transmitted infections. Single copies are available free of charge. To request a copy, send an e-mail to info@ healthlink.org.uk or write to the address above. The CD-ROM will be sent by airmail.

CIFOR Computer Based Tools

Center for International Forestry Research (CIFOR) PO Box 6596, JKPWB Jakarta 10065 INDONESIA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +62 251 622 622 Fax: +62 251 622 100

CONTACT: cifor@cgiar.org

WEBSITE: http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/Publications/CBT/

CIFOR provides a series of computerbased tools to assist with forest management, including assessment, vegetation classification, tree growth monitoring, plant distribution, and land use.

Disability, Inclusion and Development

Healthlink Worldwide 56-64 Leonard Street London EC2A 4LT U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 207 549 0240 Fax: +44 207 549 0241

CONTACT: Sarah Green, Programme Assistant, source@ich.ucl.ac.uk

WEBSITE:

http://www.healthlink.org.uk



Source and Handicap International have compiled more than 300 key information resources on disability-related issues for those working with disabled people in developing countries. Includes many full text resources as well as links to websites, organizations, and discussion groups. Available online, as a CD-ROM and in print.

Eldis OnDisc

Eldis Programme at Institute of Development Studies University of Sussex Brighton BN1 9RE U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +44 (0) 1273 877330

Fax: +44 (0) 1273 621202

CONTACT: Liz Allcock, On Disc Project Manager, l.allcock@ids.ac.uk

WEBSITE: http://community.eldis.org/eldisondisc

Selected content from the Eldis website http://www.eldis.ids.ac.uk/index.cfm is placed on CD-ROMs for distribution. Eldis contains content on international development policy, practice, and research.

Energy for Sustainable Development

United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) Sustainable Energy Programme Environmentally Sustainable Development Group 9th Floor, 304 East 45th Street New York, NY 10017 U.S.A. TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 1 212 906 5128 Fax: 1 212 906 5148

CONTACT: Minoru Takada, Sustainable Energy Programme Manager, minoru.takada@undp.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.undp.org/energy/

Contains more than 350 full text publications related to energy and sustainable development.

e-Talc

Teaching-Aids at Low Cost (TALC) PO Box 49 St. Albans, Herts AL1 5TX U.K.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: +44 (0) 1727 853869 Fax: +44 (0) 1727 846852

CONTACT: Claire Thrower, info@talcuk.org

WEBSITE:

http://www.talcuk.org/e-talc.htm

Teaching-Aids At Low Cost (TALC) uses CD-ROMs to disseminate health information to healthcare workers in developing countries. The discs contain journals, newsletters, books, and educational materials. The CD-ROMs are available to healthcare workers in developing countries and are sent by surface mail. The content is not currently available online.

IMARK Resource Kit

IMARK, KCEF Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome ITALY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: +39 06 57056858 Fax: +39 06 57054049

CONTACT: IMARKenquires@fao.org

WEBSITE: http://www.imarkgroup.org/

Information Management Resource Kit (IMARK) is a series of e-learning curricula modules and resources for management of agricultural information. There are currently four modules available: Building Electronic Networks and Communities, Management of Electronic Documents, Investing in Information for Development, and Digitization and Digital Libraries. Issued on CD-ROM and online. CD-ROMs are sent via airmail.

Rice Knowledge Bank CD

Head Training Center International Rice Research Institute DAPO Box 7777 Metro Manila PHILIPPINES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Phone: 63 2 5805600 Fax: 63 2 5805699 CONTACT: m.quinto@cgiar.org

WEBSITE: http://www.knowledgebank.irri.org/default.htm

The *Rice Knowledge Bank* is a digital extension service for providers of information and support to farmers. Included on the CD-ROM is rice knowledge and training information.

Virtual Disaster Library

Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) Area of Emergency Preparedness and

Disaster Relief 525 23rd Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 U.S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: Phone: 1 202 974 3399

Fax: 1 202 775 4578

CONTACT: disaster@paho.org

WEBSITE: http://www.paho.org/ English/DD/PED/about-vdl.htm

The CD-ROM contains more than 650 scientific and technical documents in the area of public health for emergency preparedness and response and complex emergencies.



Subject Index

Agriculture

Periodicals	
Agritrade	3
Arid Lands Newsletter	4
Baobab	4
Bees for Development Journal	4
California Agriculture	6
CGIAR News	
Crop Prospects and Food Situation	8
Cultivar Newsletter, The	
ECHO Development Notes	10
Feeding the Future	
Field Notes Newsletter	15
Food Outlook: Global Market Analysis	16
Gatekeeper Series, The	
Geneflow	
GRID Network Magazine	
International Rice Research Notes (IRRN)	
LEISA Magazine on Low External Input and	
Sustainable Agriculture	29
Sahel Weather and Crop Situation (Sahel Report)	
Spore	
Voices Newsletter	
Databases	
Access to Global Online Research in Agriculture (AGORA)	43
IRRI Library	
Rice Knowledge Bank	
United States Agricultural Information Network (USAIN)	
CD-ROMs	
IMARK Resource Kit	52
Rice Knowledge Bank CD	
race raiowieage bunk ob	
Annronrioto Toohnology/Enorgy	
Appropriate Technology/Energy	
Periodicals	
Boiling Point	5
ENERGIA News, Newsletter of the Network for Gender	
and Sustainable Energy	12
ara cacamatic Breig,	12



MIT Technology Review e-Newsletters	30
Renewable Energy for Development	
World Neighbors in Action	
CD-ROMs	
Energy for Sustainable Development	52
Business Development	
Periodicals	
Commercial News USA	8
Finance and Development	15
Guidestar Newsletter	
IFM Infrastructure and Financial Market Review	24
Microenterprise Americas	30
Praxis Notes	
World of Work Magazine	40
Community Development	
Periodicals	
Baobab	
Footsteps	
Habitat Debate	
IACD Newsletter	
International Sharing	
Neighbors Magazine	
Network News	
Participatory Learning and Action	34
Disaster Prevention & Mitigation	
Periodicals	
Disasters: Preparedness and Mitigation in the Americas	9
Natural Hazards Observer	31
CD-ROMs	
Virtual Disaster Library	53
Education	
Periodicals	
CIRCLE Newsletters	7
Early Childhood Matters / Espacio para la Infancia	
, 1 1	

Educational Innovation and Information	.10
Educational Practices Series	.11
English Teaching Forum	.12
Global TeachNet Newsletter	
ICT in Education Announcement e-Newsletter	.21
id21 Insights	.22
Internet TESL Journal, The	.28
OUTREACH	
Prospects = Perspectives = Perspectivas	.35
Skipping Stones: An International Multicultural Magazine	
SSHE Notes and News	
UNESCO Courier, The	.39
Databases	
HIV/AIDS & Education Database	.46
Environment/Forestry	
Periodicals	
Arid Lands Newsletter, The	4
Biological Conservation Newsletter	5
Ecology and Society	.10
EETAP Bulletin	
id21 Natural Resources Highlights	.22
International Forest Fire News	.26
NAAEE Communicator	.30
Non-Wood News	.32
Planet Earth	
Unasylva	.38
Databases	
Bioline International	
EarthTrends	
EnviroLink	
Online Access to Research in the Environment (OARE)	.48
CD-ROMs	
CIFOR Computer Based Tools	.51
Health	
Periodicals	
Adolescence Education Newsletter	
Bulletin of the World Health Organization (BLT)	



	Community Eye Health Journal	8
	EID Updates: Emerging and Reemerging Infectious Diseases,	
	Region of the Americas	11
	Emerging Infectious Diseases Journal	12
	Epidemiological Bulletin	13
	Footsteps	16
	Global Immunization News (GIN)	18
	Health Exchange Magazine	20
	HIV News	21
	id21 Insights	22
	Immunization Newsletter	
	IPPF HIV Update	28
	IPPF Medical Bulletin	28
	Matilda Ziegler Magazine for the Blind, The	29
	Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)	30
	Nutriview	32
	OUTREACH	33
	PAHO Today	33
	Population Reports	34
	Preventing Chronic Disease	
	SSHE Notes and News	38
	Star (The)	
	Women's Health Exchange, The	39
	Youth InfoNet	40
	YouthLens	41
Da	tabases	
	Bioline International	43
	BioMed Central	
	Health InterNetwork Access to Research Initiative (HINARI)	46
	HIV/AIDS & Education Database	46
	PubMed Central	
	Scientific Electronic Library Online (SciELO)	49
	Source Resource Library	50
CD	P-ROMs	
	AIDS Action CD-ROM	51
	Disability, Inclusion and Development	51
	e-Talc	
	Virtual Disaster Library	53

Information Communication Technology (ICT) / Library & Information Science

Periodicals	
ICT in Education Announcement e-Newsletter	21
ICT Update	22
IFLA Journal	23
INASP Newsletter	24
InfoDev Newsnotes	25
Information Technologies and International Development (ITID)	
Journal of Community Informatics, The	
Network News	
Voices Newsletter	
CD-ROMs	
IMARK Resource Kit	52
1/11/11/11/11/11/11/11/11/11/11/11/11/1	
International Development	
Periodicals	
BOND Networker, The	5
Capacity.org	6
Equidad	
Ethics and Development	
Finding Solutions Newsletter	
Grassroots Development	
id21 Insights	
Ideas for Development in the Americas (IDEA)	
IDRC Reports	
Information Technologies and International Development (ITID)	
Intangible Heritage Messenger, The	
International Journal on Multicultural Societies	26
Neighbors Magazine	
ODI e-Newsletter	
OneWorld Perspectives Magazine	
Refugees	
UNESCO Courier, The	39
World Neighbors in Action	
WorldView Magazine	
Databases	
Accessible Information on Development (AiDA)	43
Bioline International	
Directory of Development Organizations (Devdir)	
Directory of Development Organizations (Devan)	



Eldis Database	45
Participation Net	48
CD-ROMs	
ADBI CD-ROM Library	51
Eldis OnDisc	
Resources	
Databases	
African Journals Online (AJOL)	
BLDS Document Delivery Service	44
Directory of Development Organizations (Devdir)	
Directory of Open Access Journals (DOAJ)	
Eldis Database	
Electronic Journals Library (EJL)	
HighWire Press	
iBiblio	
JSTOR Open Africa Initiative LibriVox	
Open J-Gate	
Project Gutenberg	
Scientific Electronic Library Online (SciELO)	
CD-ROMs	17
ADBI CD-ROM Library	51
Eldis OnDisc	
Valuntaaviana	
Volunteerism	
Periodicals	
AARP International, The Journal	
Ethics and Development	
Global Volunteer Update	
On-the-Go e-TA	33
Resource Center of The Corporation for National and Community	2.0
Service E-newsletter, The	36
Water/Sanitation	
Periodicals	
Source Water and Sanitation	
News Service	37
SSHE Notes and News	38

Women in Development / Gender and Development (WID/GAD)

Periodicals	
ENERGIA News, Newsletter of the Network for Gender	
and Sustainable Energy	12
Gender and Development in Brief	17
INSTRAW News	
Women's Health Exchange, The	
Databases	
BRIDGE	44
Siyanda	
Youth	
Periodicals	
Adolescence Education Newsletter	3
CIRCLE Newsletters	7
Early Childhood Matters / Espacio para la Infancia	
Ethics and Development	
Finding Solutions Newsletter	
Future of Children Journal, The	
Skipping Stones: An International Multicultural Magazine	
Youth InfoNet	
1-	



Language Index

All periodicals listed in this publication are available in English. Periodicals in the following list are also issued in additional languages or have some content in additional languages.

Arabic

	Habitat Debate	20
	UNESCO Courier, The	39
jh	inese	
	Community Eye Health Journal	8
	Crop Prospects and Food Situation	8
	Finance and Development	15
	Food Outlook: Global Market Analysis	16
	Habitat Debate	20
	Preventing Chronic Disease	
	UNESCO Courier, The	39
_	_	
re	ench	
	Agritrade	3
	Bees for Development Journal	4
	Capacity.org	6
	Community Eye Health Journal	8
	Crop Prospects and Food Situation	
	ECHO Development Notes	
	Educational Innovation and Information	
	Exchange on HIV/AIDS, Sexuality and Gender	
	Finance and Development	
	Food Outlook: Global Market Analysis	
	Footsteps (Pas a Pas)	
	Gender and Development in Brief	
	Global Volunteer Update	
	GRID Network Magazine	
	IACD Newsletter	
	ICT Update	
	id21 Insights	22
	Immunization Newsletter	
	INSTRAW News	25



IPPF Medical Bulletin	28
Non-Wood News	
Preventing Chronic Disease	35
Prospects = Perspectives = Perspectivas	35
Refugees	
Source Water and Sanitation News Service	37
Spore	37
LEISA Magazine on Low External Input and Sustainable Agricultic Non-Wood News	
World of Work Magazine	40
Italian	
Refugees	35
Portuguese	
Bees for Development Journal	4
SporeSpore Spore S	
Russian	
Finance and Development	15
Habitat Debate	
UNESCO Courier, The	39
Spanish	
Capacity.org	6
CIRCLE Newsletters	7
Crop Prospects and Food Situation	
Educational Innovation and Information	10

Equidad	13
Finance and Development	15
Food Outlook: Global Market Analysis	16
Footsteps (Paso a Paso)	16
Gender and Development in Brief	17
Global Volunteer Update	19
Grassroots Development	19
GRID Network Magazine	19
Habitat Debate	20
IACD Newsletter	21
id21 Insights	22
Immunization Newsletter	
INSTRAW News	25
IPPF Medical Bulletin	28
LEISA Magazine on Low External Input and Sustainable Agriculture	29
Non-Wood News	32
PAHO Today	33
Preventing Chronic Disease	35
Prospects = Perspectives = Perspectivas	35
Refugees	35
Source Water and Sanitation News Service	37
Unasylva	38
UNESCO Courier, The	39
Women's Health Exchange, The = Saludos	39





